

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

[REDACTED]
(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA051118-6778

12 November 2018

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Greater London Authority on 3 November 2018. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You asked, *"how many cyclists have died on London's roads this year?"*

For the year to date (06/11/18), 12 cyclists have been killed on London's roads.

The Mayor's Transport Strategy set out plans to introduce a Vision Zero approach to reducing road danger on London's streets, with a goal of no one being killed or seriously injured on our roads by 2041. Together with Transport for London and the Metropolitan Police Service, the Mayor has published a plan which describes how the boroughs, police services, and other Londoners will work together to achieve Vision Zero. You can read the plan by clicking on the following link: <http://content.tfl.gov.uk/vision-zero-action-plan.pdf>

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference MGLA051118-6778

Yours sincerely

Paul Robinson
Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>